PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – January 10, 2012

Call to Order of the January 10, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:37 PM. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, David Crumrine, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel. Absent were: Ralph Cecere, Kathy Getz, Gary Jubas, Norman Krumenacker and Ken Salem.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by William Marshall and Thomas Kakabar, the minutes of the December 7, 2011, meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the December District 6 Financial Report.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Curtis Whitesel, the Football Financial Report and reimbursements to the schools presented by Ray Wotkowski was approved.

On a motion by Don Hosterman and Kim Hubler, the Boys' Volleyball Financial Report presented by James Price was approved.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

Var Wr	Tyrone	coach	derogatory insults toward official
BJH BB	State College	coach	2 unsporting tech, disputing calls
BJH BB	Philipsburg	player	2 unsporting techs, profanity toward official
B Var BB	Richland	player	spiked ball, 1 tech and f-word to official
BJV BB	Richland	player	intentional foul followed by a push
B Var BB	Juniata HS	player	flagrant knee to opponent's mid-section
G Var BB	Saltsburg	player	2 techs, threw opponent to ground

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Emily Weaver, transferring from Penns Valley to State College. Emily is eligible to participate in softball with a vote of 12-0-1. Donald Hosterman abstained.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Michael Hudak, eligibility was granted to Ryan Fitzgibbon, transferring from Bishop McCort to Ligonier. Ryan is eligible to participate in basketball with a vote of 13-0.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Cordale Graham, transferring from Bullard, TX to Central Mountain. Cordale is eligible to participate in basketball with a vote of 13-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by James Price and Alberta Ake, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports: Please provide Chairman Wotkowski with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

Lucie Durand	Westmont	France	Swimming and Diving
Julius Koch	Juniata Valley	Germany	Baseball and Basketball

Fall Sports Steering Committees

Fall sports steering committee meeting workshop results were presented and discussed for football, soccer, track and field, field hockey, cross country and volleyball.

Communications/Information

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Charles Glasser, the Committee accepts the actions taken by Thomas Kakabar, Superintendent at Penns Manor, regarding safety issues at the Moshannon Valley and Penns Manor Single A football playoff. The vote was 13-0.

William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel made a motion for Single A and Double AA football to play 10 games and 2 scrimmages. Under the foresight of the District 6 Committee, the league schedule makers will get together prior to the February 1st meeting to help schedule the 10th game within District 6. The vote was 13-0.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and David Crumrine, District 6 will host an invitational football tournament for Single A schools seeded 9, 10, 11 and 12 to allow for one additional game. The vote was 7-5.

A motion was made by James Price and Charles Glasser to approve a request from Mike Gaydosh to host a high school golf tournament next August. The invitation will be open to District 6 schools and give 80 players an opportunity to golf at Chestnut Ridge and Tom's Run. The vote was 13-0.

The District 6 Committee is opposed to the AAAA Football state bracket new alignment cycle that was presented by the state.

***Just a reminder that the District 6 Annual Banquet is scheduled for Thursday, April 19, 2012. The Dinner will start at 6:00 PM.

Kenneth Bussard and Dean Rossi made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:52.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, February 1, 2012, at Hollidaysburg Area High School Library at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer